Senate Document SD 87-26
(Approved, 2/8/1988)
INDIANA UNIVERSITY ,
PURDUE UNIVERSITY
AT FQRT WAYNE

TO: The Senate
FROM: Educational Policy Committee
DATE: January 25, 1988

SUBJECT:  Proposed Calendar for 1989-1990 for action and
Calendar for 1990-1991 for information only

DISPOSITION: Upon approval, to the presiding officer for implementation

Resdlved, that the attached Academic Calendar for 1989-1990 be approved.



PROPOSED ACADEMIC CALENDAR

Senate Document SD 87-26
(Approveg, 2/8/1988)

1989-1990
Fall Semester 1989
Saturday 26 August Classes Begin
"Saturday 2’Séptember Classés Suspended
Tuesday 5 September ClasseskResume
Thursday-Friday 12~13 October Classes Suspended (until
: 4:30 p.m. Friday)
Wednesday 22 November Thanksgiving Recess Begins
e ' after Last Class
Monday 27 November Classes Resume
\ Friday-Friday 15-22 December Last Week of Classes
Beginning at 4:30 p.m.
Spring Semestexr 1990
Monday 8 January Classes Bégin
Suhday 4 March Spring Recess Begins after
Last Class
Monday 12 March Classes Resume
Friday : 13 April Classes Suspended beginning
at 4:30 p.m.
Monday 16 April Classes Resume‘
Monday-8unday 30 April-6 May Last Week of Classes
Summer Session I 1990
Monday 14 May Classes Begin
Monday 28 May Memorial Day Recess
Friday 22 June Classes End
Sumper Session II 1990
Monday 25 June Classes Begin:
Wednesday‘ 4 July Independence Day Recess
1Friday 3 August Classes End



